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Docket No. 50-244

MEMORANDUM FOR: Frank J. Miraglia, Assistant Director
for Safety Assessment

Division of Licensing

. FROM: William V. Johnston, Asristant Director
'

Materials, Chemical & Environmental Technology
Division of Engineering

SUPJECT: GIN R STEAM GENERATOR TUBE RUPTURE INCIDENT
~

SAFLTY EVALVA110N - CLOSE OUT OF OPEN ITEM #16,
NUREG-0916 (TAC #49349)

In response to your request, the Inservice Inspection Section of tne
Materials Engineering Branch, Olvision of Enginecting, has reviewed the
letter of November 22, 1982 submitted by aochester Gas and Electric
Corporation (RG&E) in which RG&E provided information on the fibre
optic inspection of the tubes in Ree 45 a' 3-steam generator hot
leg required by us in NUREG 0916. ine objective of this inspection.

was to examine the tubes in the area whose ends were previctsly
plugged and whose location was in the vicinity of where two severed
tu'>es had been found wedged between *.he tube bundle wrapper and
those tubes in Row 45 of B-steam generator hot leg during the
Spring 1982 outage.

The licensee has stated that no defect or abnormalities wure visiblee

on the'e tubes. We find that the licensee has acceptably discharged
~the Long Term Comitment item No.16 [ Licensing Condition 2 C (16)]

and this issue may be closed out.

C.

William V. Johnston, Assis6 ant Director
Materials, Chemical & Environent;.1

Technology .

Dit'sion of Engineering
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cc: See Page 2
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6MFrank J. Miraglia -2-

cc: R. Yo11mer
D. Eisenhut
E. Sullivan
B. D. Liaw
W. Hazelton
R. Klecker
C. Cheng
S. Pawlicki
T. Ippolito
R. Bost.at
J. Rajan
D. Crutchfield
G. Dick
E. Mucphy
H. Conrad
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